Dedham School Building Rehabilitation Committee

Hosted at the Dedham Town Hall and via Zoom

SBRC Meeting Minutes — Approved

Members present:

Monday April 09, 2024 - 6:30 PM

(A= attended Meeting; P= attended partial meeting)

Voting Members:

Jonathan Levi Associates
(Designer):

Anthony Rodriguez, Ex Officio

A | John Tocci, Chair A| Jonathan Levi Kaitlyn DeStefano, Ex Officio Via
Zoom
A | Steve Bilafer, Vice Chair Philip Gray Shannan Kavanagh, Ex Officio
A | Josh Donati, Selectman A| Carol Harris Kerri Bryant, Ex Officio
A | John Heffernan, Finance Other: Dr. lan Kelley, Deputy
Committee Superintendent
A | Mayanne MacDonald Briggs, A| Matt Haffner, Director of
School Committee Facilities Via Zoom
A | Stephen Acosta, School A| Kimberly Hermesch, Oakdale
Committee School Principal
A | Phillip Gonzalez Ms. Nan Murphy, Superintendent
of Schools (non-voting)
VERTEX: Owners Project Jennifer McGowan, Greenlodge
Manager (OPM) School Principal
Jon Lemieux, Project Director Katherine Duceman, Ex Officio
A | Stephen Theran, Sr. Project A| Steven Popper, Ex Officio
Manager
A | Anissa Ellis, Project Manager A| Sara Rosenthal, Ex Officio

Distribution: SRBC Members and other attendees

1. Old Business:
No Old Business

2. Approval of Minutes:
Mr. Tocci requested approval of meeting minutes from the December 12, 2023, meeting, this was a joint
meeting with the SBRC, School Committee, and Select Board.
Mr. Gonzalez noted he attended a portion of the meeting.

MOTION: to approve the minutes with edits by Mr. Heffernan.

SECOND: by Mr. Donati
VOTE: 7-0-0

Mr. Tocci requested approval of the March 25, 2024, meeting.
Mr. Gonzalez noted the meeting was only an hour long and the end time needs to be updated.

MOTION: to approve the minutes with edits by Ms. MacDonald Briggs.
SECOND: by Mr. Acosta.

VOTE: 7-0-0

SBRC Meeting Minutes — April 09, 2024




3. Report on Warrant Article 17:

Mr. Tocci stated the next agenda item is for the Town Meeting warrant to request additional funds for
the extended feasibility study. The School Committee unanimously voted to request the additional
$263,553. Mr. Tocci stated they attended the Finance and Warrant Committee meeting last night to
review the request and asked if there are any questions.

Mr. Heffernan stated there was not as much concern about the $263,553 dollar amount as there was
about the overall project. He also stated he will be at the Finance meeting tomorrow to answer
guestions in case they come up. He noted that the intent is to get through all the warrant articles by
next Tuesday but it may go into Wednesday. He does not think that the SBRC members need to attend
the Finance Meetings.

Mr. Bilafer stated it is important for the SBRC to reinforce that the only thing on the table right now is
the financial appropriation to keep the project moving forward. He stated the ability to address the state
of the elementary schools depends on this additional appropriation and the other discussions can take
place after that.

4. JLA Preferred Schematic Report (PSR) Discussion and Timeline:

Mr. Theran reviewed the timeline for the PSR submission. He stated the PSR will be submitted to the
MSBA on May 2, 2024. The MSBA Board meeting to approve the PSR is on June 26, 2024, the Schematic
Design Report (SD) will be submitted on August 29, 2024, and the MSBA Board meeting to approve the
SD will be October 30, 2024.

Mr. Tocci asked what project components are required for the PSR.
Mr. Levi stated the PSR phase is looking at options for the three sites that were approved in the prior
PDP phase. He stated they are looking at the following options as required by the MSBA:

Oakdale Site:

Oakdale Only base repair (360 enrollment)

Oakdale Only option D building with 10 fewer classrooms than the previous combined Option D building.
(360 enroliment)

Oakdale Only Add/Reno option (360 enrollment)

Oakdale Riverdale New Building Option (550 enroliment)

Oakdale Riverdale Add/Reno Building Option (550 enrollment)

Oakdale Greenlodge New Building Option (660 enrollment)

Oakdale Greenlodge Add/Reno Building Option (660 enrollment)

Riverdale Site (550 enroliment):
Oakdale Riverdale New Building Option
Oakdale Riverdale Add/Reno Building Option

Greenlodge Site (660 enroliment):
Oakdale Greenlodge New Building Option
Oakdale Greenlodge Add/Reno Building Option

Mr. Donati asked if the third floor will be removed from the current design?

SBRC Meeting Minutes — April 09, 2024



Mr. Levi stated he would like to remove the third floor and anticipates that will be the case. He stated he
thinks the two-story building better fits the neighborhood.

Mr. Theran stated the next working group is scheduled for March 25 which is during school vacation
week.

Mr. Levi stated there isn’t going to be much content to review because the building isn’t changing that
much.

Mr. Tocci asked if the SBRC needs to be voting on a particular concept at this point?

Mr. Levi confirmed, one of the buildings will be selected as the preferred.

Mr. Tocci stated the SBRC has to vote on the PSR at the April 29 meeting so they can submit the PSR to
the MSBA on May 2.

Mr. Gonzalez asked how quickly the non-working group members can see the plans before the SBRC has
to vote.

Mr. Levi stated he would be very comfortable providing the new plans via email. He clarified and stated
he is not planning on presenting a three-story option for review.

Mr. Tocci asked what are the negatives with providing the SBRC with a few options for discussion
including a conceptual two story and three story building for discussion?

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated why would we want a third floor? That was a concern originally as heard
from the community.

Mr. Donati agreed with Ms. MacDonald Briggs. He asked if we are stuck with material choices at this
point or are we just selected the basic design and structure of the building?

Mr. Levi stated the materials are selected during Schematic Design. Right now, you are committing to a
new school and a general arrangement of the school. He also stated they do not have time to start over
completely and they want to work off what they already have.

Mr. Donati stated with the previous enrollment the committee settled on what was the best size fit for
the site. He asked if the building can be relocated on the site if the building shrinks with the decreased
classrooms?

Mr. Levi stated that the distance between the existing school and the construction area increased by
about 30’ and there will be more play space on the west end of the building.

Mr. Gonzalez stated he remembers hearing that the third floor was going to be out of scale with the
neighborhood and he heard comments that the idea for a variety of reasons is two stories. He doesn’t
want to dismiss the path to the two-story building they have already gone down.

Mr. Donati agrees about the building height and is more curious about how the building is oriented on
the site.

Mr. Bilafer asked if removing the third floor saves a lot on steel and materials? Would a two-story

building be less expensive.

Mr. Levi stated that normally a taller building with a smaller footprint is less expensive, but in this case,

we had a two and half story building and he is unsure.

Ms. Harris stated you are saving on elevator and stairs so there is a savings.

Mr. Levi stated he is not sure that we wouldn’t be saving money, but overall, we are saving money by

reducing the footprint of the building.

Ms. Rosenthal stated she does not think we should look at the third floor just for the PSR, only if it

makes sense educationally.

Mr. Levi stated he does not think a three-story school is educationally beneficial for students of this age.
3

SBRC Meeting Minutes — April 09, 2024



Ms. Hermesch stated she thinks they can reconfigure classrooms to make it make sense for the two
stories by spreading out the multi-use classrooms. She said she thinks those are conversations we can
have to keep the lower school and upper school feel that we want.

Mr. Levi confirmed.

Mr. Popper stated he agrees with the two-story approach. He thinks the cost difference is not
significant. He also noted that the scale for the site and the education are more important factors.

Mr. Theran stated he thinks we need to see examples of these things. He also stated we need to revisit
the site layout so we can see how it looks with more room and a smaller building.

Mr. Acosta asked if they could see a diagram showing the old footprint to the new footprint?

Mr. Levi confirmed he can provide a comparison.

Ms. Harris noted the site plan gets into more detail during the Schematic Design.

Mr. Heffernan asked if the full committee could get a copy of the updated plans before the Working
Group meeting so they can send their questions to the working group members?

Mr. Tocci noted that the next working group is on March 25 and asked if they can have diagrams by
March 23.

Ms. Harris confirmed.

Mr. Heffernan also noted they don’t need to see all 13 options, just the Oakdale option D building.

Ms. MacDonald Briggs asked if they need a revisioning? She stated they spent a lot of time on that
previously. She asked when we are bringing the educators in on the design.

Ms. Hermesch stated they had the visioning sessions that were community based, and also individual
meetings with the Oakdale and Greenlodge educators. She asked if they just want to have a meeting to
see where the visions have changed now that it is a stand-alone school? She noted she thinks having
conversations with educators is always important at any stage they can be included. She stated she
thinks the educators should review the reconfigured spaces.

Mr. Levi stated he agrees and they can report back after the next round. He does not think visioning is
necessary to do again.

Ms. MacDonald Briggs stated her concern is more about how we are going to include the educators
because the SD submission will be done after school is out for the summer.

Mr. Kelly stated that after the MSBA approves the project there is another year of design to have
teacher input and it is not critical to have it prior to April 29.

Ms. Harris confirmed and stated they meet with educators during the Design Development phase when
there are more details on room layouts.

Mr. Donati asked if there have been decisions around the special education spaces and if there are
programs that will be moved over to the new school now that it is not a combined school? Do we need
these decisions for the PSR?

Mr. Levi stated the conversation has happened and they have a preliminary direction.

Ms. Rosenthal stated a lot of these discussion with educators happen all the way through construction
documents.

5. Discussion on upcoming Meetings:

Mr. Tocci stated they have the following upcoming meetings:
New Schematics by March 23

Working Group on March 25

SBRC Meeting Minutes — April 09, 2024



SBRC Meeting on April 29

Working Group on May 7

SBRC on May 14

Mini Town Meeting on May 13

Town Meeting on May 20

School Committee meetings are April 24, May 1, and May 15, June 5.

6. Public Comment:
Mr. Tocci opened up the floor to public comment.

7. Adjournment:
Mr. Tocci requested a motion to adjourn.

MOTION: to adjourn by Ms. MacDonald Briggs.
SECOND: by Mr. Acosta.

Attachments:
JLA Presentation

SBRC Meeting Minutes — April 09, 2024



